Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From: F Helen MacPhail [MACPHAFH@gov.ns.ca]
Sent: November 3, 2004 4:32 PM

To: Chapman,Steve [CEAA]

Subject: Agreement signed

Hi Steve,
The Agreement has been signed. I'll fax it through tomorrow morning.

Helen

F.

Helen MacPhail

Environmental Assessment Officer
Department of Environment and Labour
5151 Terminal Road

5th Floor

PO Box 697

Halifax, NS B3J 2T8

Bus: 902 424-33960
Fax: 902-424-0503
Web: www.gov.ns.ca/enla/ess/ea

>>> "Chapman, Steve [CEARA]" <Steve.Chapman@ceaa-acee.gc.ca> 2004-11-03

1:04:03 PM >>>

Helen, FYI

> ————— Original Message-----

> From: Lemay, Simon [CEAA]

> Sent: November 3, 2004 10:32 AM

> To: Chapman,Steve [CEAA]

> Subject: RE: Draft EIS guidelines - convert to pdf

>

> Finally:

>
<<CEAA-#13897-v2-WPQ Draft EIS Guidelines - English Execution_ Copy.pdf
> >>

>

> ———-- Criginal Message-----

> From: Chapman, Steve [CEAA]

> Sent: November 3, 2004 8:36 AM

> To: Lemay, Simon [CEAA]

> Subject: Draft EIS guidelines - convert to pdf

>

> Simon,

>

> We found a small typo in the English version of the EIS guidelines -
> could you please convert the following document to pdf and send it

> back to me.

>

>

> << File:

> CEAA-#13897-v2-WPQ Draft EIS Guidelines - English Execution Copy.DOC
> >>

Doc Request 016 - MacPhail, H. 209-0003

Page-744384



